From: Pratima Gandhi <pratima@bradley.edu=>
To: <pbhopwood @peoriagov.org>

CC: <kgreen@peoriagov.org>

Date: 6/4/2014 8:22 AM

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact;

To:
MayorsOffice

Name:
Pratima Gandhi

Email;
pratima@bradiey.edu

Home Address
5018 Ancient Oak Dr.

Business Name
Bradley University

Business Address
1501 W. Bradley Ave.

Home Phone
309-258-0292

Business Phone
309-677-3117

Fax
309-677-3488

Preferred method of contact;
* Business Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Peoria Civic Center Authority

Community Volunteer Experience

Have you previously served on a city commission:

No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service
Professional and Employment Background

Educational Background

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer
commission and what you would hope to accomplish if appointed



Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for
you?;
No

Sent from (ip address): 136.176.177.96 (pratima2.clients.bradley.edu)
Date/Time: June 4, 2014 1:22 pm

Coming from (referer):
http:/fwww.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64)

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/35.0.1916.114
Safari/537.36



